

# Veronique White

---

Palm Desert, CA 92260 | (602) 363-8241 | [w.veronique@gmail.com](mailto:w.veronique@gmail.com)

## PROFILE

Registered Nurse graduate with 2 years experience and over 5 years of experience zealously caring for patients as a Patient Care Technician. Provides optimal care by using active listening, compassion, and time management. Adaptable and flexible in ever-changing environments. Performs with accountability and integrity.

- Graduate of accredited Nursing School
- Current valid AZ RN license #
- Current valid CA RN license # (Pending)
- Valid Fingerprint Clearance card issued by the Arizona Department of Public Safety
- Current BLS card through the American Heart Association
- Certified Nursing Assistant

## EDUCATION

**Bachelor of Science in Nursing | 2023 | Western Governors University**

**Associate of Science in Nursing | 2020 | Carrington College**

**Nursing Assistant | 2014 | AMTI**

## NURSING CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

Banner Thunderbird – Med Surg, ICU & ER

Banner Cardon Children’s Medical Center – PICU & Med Surg

Dignity Health/St. Joseph’s Hospital – OB, Labor & Delivery, NICU

Calvary Rehab Center – Mental Health

## COMPETENCIES

- Extremely spiritual, living each day with a high sense of purpose and integrity and treating everyone with kindness and compassion
- Extremely motivated individual, awarded for maintaining high GPA and perfect attendance in Nursing School
- Recognized by peers and management for working hard and always being willing to do the jobs no one else wants, in order to accomplish the goal
- Focus on work, learning, and making patients comfortable, avoiding drama and negativity and leaving personal life at home

## EXPERIENCE

**Registered Nurse | Community Medical Services | 08/2021 - present**

**Registered Nurse | Cornerstone Hospital | 08/2020 – 12/2021**

**Patient Care Technician | Abrazo Hospital | 06/2019 – 08/2020**

**Certified Nursing Assistant | Mariposa Point - Memory Care | 07/2017 – 12/2018**

## VOLUNTEERING

MERCY World Wide                      03/2015 – Present

St Mary’s Food Bank                    05/2017 – 08/2020